Re: 6/11/2022 Niekenke, Kimberly TOURED?

From Branson Reservations Center <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>
To Rooms101 <reservations@rooms101.com>

Reply-To John Jardine <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>

Date 16/06/2022 07:50

Yes, good tour.

————— Original Message -----

From: "Rooms10l1l" <reservations@roomsl101.com>

To: "bransonreservations@centurytel.net" <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>,
"bransonreservations@centurytel.net” <bransonreservations@centurytel.net>,
"eagles@centurytel.net" <eagles@centurytel.net>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 7:47:25 AM

Subject: Re: 6/11/2022 Niekenke, Kimberly TOURED?

This client completed the tour successfully???

Thanks
Michele

On 13/06/2022 ©7:17, Branson Reservations Center wrote:
They are touring today.

————— Original Message -----

From: "Rooms1@l" <reservations@rooms1@1.com>

To: "bransonreservations@centurytel.net"
<bransonreservations@centurytel.net>, "eagles@centurytel.net”
<eagles@centurytel.net>

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:37:00 AM

Subject: Fwd: 6/11/2022 Niekenke, Kimberly tour only
Good morning,
Did you book a tour for this client? Did they tour?

Thanks
Michele
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